July 6, 2004 Minutes Selectmen's Meeting

Present: Francis Muzzey, Palmer Koelb, Ed Baker and Janet Woolner

Also Present: Gini Gove, Ellie Murray, Mark Brady, and Chief Schneiderhan

Francis moved to open the meeting at 6:06 PM. This was seconded by Palmer and approved.

Francis moved to approve the Event Application for Oct 2, 2004. This was seconded by Palmer and approved.

Selectmen signed Intent to Cut for Genovese M/L 01-02-19, CU Tax Warrant and CU Change Form for Randall M/L 04-02-39, Warrant to Police Chief for unlicensed dogs, and approved Septic designs for George Anderson M/L 05-07-05 and Joseph Menfi M/L13-04-20.

Palmer moved to pay Eugene Garrett \$150.00 for the wishing well cover. This was seconded by Ed and approved. Ellie agreed to stain the wishing well with natural stain (which Ed will supply).

Selectmen authorized a prepayment deposit (\$1,000) for the chimney repair at the Town Hall.

Mark Brady introduced himself to the Selectmen and advised he is running for Congress (against Charlie Bass) and he is responsible for house bill 593 (transfer station).

Francis made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 29, 2004 meeting. This was seconded by Palmer and approved.

Ed made a motion to adjourn at 7:25 pm. This was seconded by Palmer and approved.

Respectfully submitted, Janet E. Woolner Minutes accepted_____, ____, ____,

July 13, 2004 Minutes Selectmen's Meeting

Present: Francis Muzzey, Edward Baker and Janet Woolner Also Present: Linda Brown, Gini Gove, Ellie Murray, Chief Schneiderhan, Bobby Cass, Kevin Kay, and Larry Bixby

Francis moved to open the meeting at 6:00 PM. This was seconded Ed and approved.

Linda Brown updated Selectman on the new State Computer Program. The State will replace the current computer with a new one and Selectmen signed the needed paperwork. Linda asked if Juanita could replace Kerry at the Tax Collector's conference and Selectmen agreed she could.

Francis moved to accept the minutes for July 6, 2004. This was seconded by Ed and approved.

Chief Schneiderhan updated Selectmen on the Frescoln Road complaint and refusal to pay the fine for allowing dogs to roam.

Bobby Cass updated Selectmen on highway issues. Bobby will get costs for covers to be put on the sand pile. He will also get costs for a permanent structure, and if cost effective, it will be budgeted for next year. Francis moved to increase George Wilkins \$.50/hr effective 7/19/04. This was seconded by Ed and approved.

Selectmen signed the letter to BTLA requesting a rehearing on the Kat Paw Decision. Ed Baker approved and signed the NH DOT application for driveway permit for Robert Comeau M/L 13-08-01, for Current Use application for Richard Herlihy Jr. M/L 04-02-40 & 04-02-31 and Intent to Cut for Larry Bixby M/L 05-01-09.

Kevin Kay talked to Selectmen about old telephone lines and problems with his service. He stated he has talked to NH Electric Coop without satisfactory results. Selectmen agreed to send a letter to Verizon, PUC, John Alger, and Ray Burton. Kevin wants to form a South Wentworth Residents Association to attempt to get adequate public service to that area. Selectmen advised Kevin that the road would be graded next week.

Francis recognized Ellie Murray for staining (the stain was provided by Ed Baker) the well cover in front of the Town Offices.

Ed made a motion to adjourn at 7:25 pm. This was seconded by Francis and approved.

Respectfully submitted, Janet E. Woolner

Minutes accepted_____, ____, ____,

July 20, 2004 Minutes Selectmen's Meeting

Present:Francis Muzzey, Edward Baker and Janet WoolnerAlso Present:Gini Gove, Ellie Murray, and Chief Schneiderhan

Francis moved to open the meeting at 6:00 PM. This was seconded Ed and approved.

Francis moved to accept the minutes for July 13, 2004. This was seconded by Ed and approved.

Selectmen signed letters to Lewis Young M/L 10-05-04, Archie Young M/L 10-05-03, Randall M/L 04-02-39, Verizon, Driveway permit for Brownson M/L 01-01-07, and a revised septic design for Menfi M/L 13-04-20.

Ed made a motion to adjourn at 6:30 pm. This was seconded by Francis and approved.

Respectfully submitted,

Janet E. Woolner

Minutes accepted_____, ____, ____,

July 27, 2004 Minutes Selectmen's Meeting

Present: Francis Muzzey, Edward Baker, Palmer Koelb and Janet Woolner Also Present: Gini Gove, Ellie Murray, Chief Schneiderhan, John Baker, Walter Rebel, Rick Vincent, Jesse Bushaw, and Sgt Kevin Kay

Ed moved to open the meeting at 6:00 PM. This was seconded by Francis and approved.

Francis moved to accept the minutes for July 20, 2004. This was seconded by Ed and approved.

Selectmen agreed to charge \$25 for copies of the Black/White 11x17 inch Town maps.

Selectmen signed a Timber Tax Warrant for Ducheneau M/L 07-02-06.

Walter Rebel talked about his concerns regarding the noise at the racetrack. It appears the race times are within the hours on the permit. Sgt. Kevin Kay said he has concerns about the amount of people (including children) in the pit area.

Jesse Bushaw from DRA talked to Selectmen about the assessing update required this year. The base value for land & buildings must be adjusted. Rick must confirm the measurements of the parcel and buildings he is using for the Sales. DRA will do QC check per RSA 21,J:11 on the Sales that Rick Vincent is using; Rick will have 30 days to adjust any challenges that DRA may report and update Selectmen on the progress. All taxpayers must be notified in writing, and a noticed Hearing held, and new assessments must be ready for the MS1, 9/1/04 (extended until 9/15/04). Selectmen will request an extension until October 1, 2004.

Francis moved to pay Rick Vincent for contracted services after authorized & approved by DRA. This was seconded by Palmer and approved.

Ed made a motion to adjourn at 8:22 pm. This was seconded by Francis and approved.

Respectfully submitted,

Janet E. Woolner

Minutes accepted_____, ____, ____,